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Florlda’s Warmest Welcoms Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 20-A047

DATE: February 26, 2020

ToO: Greg Harrison, City Manager Y
. - P >

FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator #

SUBJECT: Agenda Item - First Amendment Agreement
The Russell Life Skills and Reading Foundation, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the March 10, City Commission Agenda. This is the first
amendment to the license agreement with The Russell Life Skills and Reading Foundation, Inc.
to provide a comprehensive reading and life skills reading program for youth registered in one of
the City’s After School Programs (Emma Lou Olson Civic Center, Highlands Park,
Mitchell/Moore Center and McNair Center). Children enrolled in an afterschool program at one
of the Parks and Recreation locations will have access to this reading program free of charge.
This agreement is the first amendment agreement, which has a term of one year and has an
additional two one-year renewals upon City Commission approval.

The Agreement comes on the strategic plan as follows:
Goal 1: Preferred Place to Live
Objective 5: Develop Programs to match the changing recreational needs and preferences of the

community

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the agreement, please call me at 954-786-4191.
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cc:  Kate Belcher, Interim Recreation Manager
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